
From: Chambers - Ross J  
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2017 3:29 PM 

To: Rebecca Patena 
Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards – Plain language re-drafting – General Retail 

Industry Award 2010 (AM2016/15, AM2014/270) 

 
Dear Ms Patena, 
 
I refer to the below correspondence in respect of the General Retail Industry Award 2010 and 
confirm that the extension sought by the SDA has been granted. 
 
The SDA is to confirm its position in accordance with paragraph [19] of the Statement issued on 27 
October 2017 and file any submissions in relation to the revised exposure draft by 12:00pm Friday, 
10 November 2017. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Danielle Mezzatesta 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4639 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
From: Rebecca Patena [mailto:rebecca@sda.org.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2017 1:11 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: AMOD 

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards – Plain language re-drafting – General Retail Industry 

Award 2010 (AM2016/15, AM2014/270) 

 
Dear Justice Ross,  
 
Please accept my apologies for failure to file further submissions in accordance with the 
statement issued on 27 October. This was due to a misunderstanding on my part with the 
original date set at the conference. 
 
The SDA respectfully requests an extension to file further submissions in relation to the 
above matter until midday tomorrow,  Friday 10th November 2017. 
 
Regards,  
 
Rebecca Patena 
 
Rebecca Patena 

National Industrial Officer and National OHS Officer 

 
 

                                

 

 

Shop Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association (SDA) 

Level 6, 53 Queen Street, Melbourne, VIC, Australia 3000 

P: 03 8611 7000 M:0409 820 762  E:  rebecca@sda.org.au W: www.sda.org.au 
Not working Tuesdays in 2017. 
THE UNION FOR WORKERS IN RETAIL.FAST FOOD.WAREHOUSING 
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